Murat Öztürk

my mission is to produce projects for the future and develop effective software with artificial intelligence. My interests are psychology, philosophy, literature, violin, and computer science. Although I am in the field of informatics as a main branch, I do readings and researches on Psychology, Philosophy, Literature, Esoterism. As a hobby, I am also interested in nature. I love camping and traveling. There is a bit of a determined and determined production as a character. Dostoevsky's quote defines my life philosophy: "Of course I'm not going to tear myself apart if I can't afford to break the wall. But I can't accept bowing just because there is a wall in front of me" I work until what I want comes to being, I will definitely get it.



05519644636

İstanbul, Turkey

15 July, 1999

facebook.com/memuratozturk

EDUCATION

Management information Systems istanbul Gelişim university / faculty of applied sciences

08/2020 - Present İstanbul

Philosophy

Istanbul University / second university

09/2020 - Present İstanbul

WORK EXPERIENCE

Android app Developer

Meko Software

Network Pentester.

07/2016 - 12/2017 İstanbul

Development Android app with Java.

PentesterBG-Tek İnformation security

06/2018 - 10/2018 Bursa

SKILLS

PYTHON JAV

ΔΙ

LİNUX NETWORK

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE

WINDOWS

PENTEST TOOLS

OFFICE DOCUMENTS WITH WORD EXCEL ETC

VİSUAL STUDİO CODE

INTELIJ IDE

ECLİPSE

WORDPRESS

ANDROID APP PENTEST

NETWORK PENTEST

VIRTUALIZATION TECHNOLOGY

BODY LANGUAGE

DRATORY

OBJECT ORIENT PROGRAMMING

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Eye Detector with Artificial intelligence (01/2021 - Present)

Network Attack Detector with Artifical Intelligance (01/2021 - Present)

ORGANIZATIONS

Founder and manager of İGÜ Artificial İntelligance and Cyber Security Club (11/2020 - Present)

LANGUAGES

English

Full Professional Proficiency

INTERESTS

Occult and Esoteric Sciences

Violin

philosophy

psychology